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      June 25, 2019 

      Via FedEx & Electronic Filing 

 

Scott S. Harris, Clerk 

Supreme Court of the United States 

One First Street, N.E.  

Washington, DC  20543 

 

Re:  Court of Common Pleas, Bucks County PA v. Piasecki 

No. 18-1490 

Application for Extension of Time to File Brief in Opposition 

 

Sir or Madam: 

 

I represent the respondent, Jason Piasecki. The petition in this case was filed on 

May 28, 2019, and docketed on May 30. Accordingly, the respondent’s Brief in 

Opposition is due Monday, July 1, 2019. Due to an unusual number of Court of 

Appeals briefs that had to be filed in the last month, as well as a petition for 

certiorari that was due and which I filed, and to secure the assistance of additional, 

expert co-counsel, I request an initial 30-day extension of time to file the 

respondent’s Brief in Opposition.  

 

Respectfully, 

 

 

Peter Goldberger 

Attorney for the Respondent 
 

cc: Jill M. Graziano, ADA  
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